

Message

From: Cynthia Chaplin [REDACTED]
Sent: 2017-03-30 6:03:44 PM
To: George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]
Subject: RE: Request for Help - CCRE Conference
Attachments: CCRE Lunch Panel comments March 29 2017.docx

Thanks George.

Attached you will see my preliminary thoughts.

Perhaps you have some time tomorrow when we could discuss? I'm available all afternoon.

Cynthia Chaplin ICD.D



----- Original Message -----

From: George Pessione <George.Pessione@ieso.ca>
Date: March 30, 2017 at 2:04 PM

Hi Cynthia

Just got a chance to follow up. I have skimmed the Mowat paper and have some thoughts on the interaction with the OFHP. It may be best if we spoke first and then we could summarise some notes for you. I left you a voice message as well.

At the highest level the value of DERs for customers is based on displacing their bills. To the extent the OFHP reduces their bills (25% immediate reduction and constraints on increases afterward) it will make the business case for DER's worse. The same is true for conservation.

But let's discuss where you would like to go with this.

My phone number is 416-969-6261

Cheers

George

George Pessione | Director, Resource Integration - Power System Planning

T: 416-969-6261 | FAX 416-969-6384 | C: (416) 627-3323

E-Mail: george.pessione@ieso.ca

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)

120 Adelaide St. W., Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

From: Andrew Pietrewicz
Sent: March 28, 2017 6:33 PM
To: Cynthia Chaplin
Cc: George Pessione
Subject: Re: Request for Help - CCRE Conference

Indeed, we have people that are active on the Fair Hydro Plan file and who I am sure could be of help. My colleague George Pessione is leading our analytics on this particular front and is copied here.

George: could you please get in touch with Cynthia directly by way of follow-up? There is time sensitivity to this. Thanks in advance,

ap

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Cynthia Chaplin
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 6:02 PM
To: Andrew Pietrewicz
Reply To: Cynthia Chaplin
Subject: Request for Help - CCRE Conference

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Andrew -

I'm part of a lunch panel at the CCRE conference next week.

Each of us is supposed to speak for about 5 minutes max about some aspect of the Fair Hydro Plan. I'm filling in for Paul Sommerville (of Mowat) and I've been asked to comment on the potential impacts of the Fair Hydro Plan on market reform. At first I thought they meant Market Renewal (the IESO's project) but they mean the themes of the recent Mowat report on Emerging Trends (report attached). You can see the topics for the other speakers in the email below.

I know the IESO was quite helpful in supporting and contributing to Mowat's work. Is there someone I could speak with to get some ideas about what we think the impact of the Fair Hydro Plan might be on these issues?

Many thanks

Cynthia

Cynthia Chaplin ICD.D



----- Original Message -----

From: Cynthia Chaplin <[REDACTED]>

To: John Rattray <john.rattray@ieso.ca>

Cc: Nimi Visram <nimi.visram@ieso.ca>

Date: March 27, 2017 at 4:43 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: CCRE Conference April 6, 2017

Hi John/Nimi -

Can you find out who at the IESO supported this Mowat Energy Report (attached)? I know that Mowat consulted with a number of IESO folks as they were preparing this report - I just don't know who.

I would like to talk to them to help me work up my comments around the potential impact of the Fair Hydro Plan on the topics in the report.

Thanks!

Cynthia Chaplin ICD.D



----- Original Message -----

From: Cynthia Chaplin <[REDACTED]>
To: Bruce Campbell <bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>, John Rattray
<john.rattray@ieso.ca>
Cc: Barbara Ellard <barbara.ellard@ieso.ca>, Tim O'Neill
<[REDACTED]>

Date: March 17, 2017 at 11:05 AM
Subject: Re: CCRE Conference April 6, 2017

Hi again all.

I've received more clarity around what they want from me on this lunch panel. It's not the impact of the rate mitigation plan on Market Renewal project - I misunderstood. They want me to address the potential impact of the rate mitigation plan on market reform more generally, and specifically the themes raised in the Mowat report (attached).

Bruce/John - is there someone from the IESO that worked with Mowat to support that report who I might contact to discuss ideas? I won't need much - literally 5 minutes of comments.

The other topics for the panel will be:

- What are the basic building blocks of the Plan?
(Guy Holborn)
- What public policy issues does the Plan raise?
(David Hay)
- What are the consequences of the Plan for energy planning? (David McFadden)
- What are the implications of the Plan for government involvement in the economy? (Bryne Purchase)

Cynthia

